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Ms. Linda Roberts, Exec. Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT     06051                                                           January 9, 2011 
 
RE: Docket 421, Trumbull, Edison Road 
        CATT Continuance Request 
 
Ms. Roberts: 
 
     The Intervenor, CATT, hereby requests a continuance of the hearing on the above docket from 
February 7th to any day from February 8th to the 16th on the grounds that CATT’s technical advisor 
who assists counsel, Kevin Plumb, has been called out of state on business for February 7th and will 
not be available. 
    The requested continuance is reasonably calculated to cure the problem and is as short as possible 
to lessen the possibility of interfering with the orderly progression of the matter. In order to assist 
with the decision on this request, Mr. Plumb is unavailable from February 17th to the end of 
February.  
 
       
Very truly yours, 
 
   
Keith R. Ainsworth  
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